Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Gary Shi <gary.shi@premiertaxi.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: AccReport; CS A Team

Subject: LOD / Accident involving SHC6856Y & SHA7231D on 11.11.18 (III case)
Attachments: SHC6856Y - LOD.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Joy & Asher,

Your Ref: SHA7231D
Our Ref: SHC6856Y/GS
Date of accident: 11/11/2018

We refer to the above mentioned accident.

Hereby we would like to append our losses from India International Insurance Pte Ltd, as insurers of vehicle number
SHA7231D which their insured driver’s negligence driving in the above accident.

Enclosed herewith our letter of demand and supporting documents for your kind perusal.
Kindly look into the matter and let us have your favourable reply as soon as possible.

To expedite this claim settlement, please reply to us by email.

Regards

Gary Shi
Senior Executive, Claims
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 069 | DID: 6544 6671 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

& Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION
&



